Senate Environment, Communications, Information Technology & the Arts Legislation Committee
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

Environment and Heritage

Budget Estimates 2004-2005, (27 May 2004)

Outcome:

1. Environment


Question No: 92

Division/Agency:

Department of the Environment and Heritage

Topic: 

Advertising and public information projects

Hansard Page ECITA:

Written question on notice

Senator Murray asked:

Please provide a list of all advertising or public information projects currently being undertaken or expected to be undertaken by the department or agency in the course of 2004 where the cost of the project is estimated or contracted to be $100 000 or more, indicating:

(a) the purpose and nature of the project;

(b) the intended recipients of the information to be communicated by the

project;

(c) who authorised or is to authorise the project;

(d) the manner in which the project is to be carried out;

(e) who is to carry out the project;

(f) whether the project is to be carried out under a contract;

(g) whether such contract was let by tender;

(h) the estimated or contracted cost of the project.

Please provide this information by the next sitting of the Senate on 15 June

2004.

Answer/s:

Please see the attached table.

Departmental/agency advertising/public information projects over $100,000 being undertaken or expected to be undertaken in the course of 2004 

	Project title
	(a) Purpose and nature of the project.


	(b) Intended recipients of the information to be communicated by the project.
	(c) Who authorised or is to authorise the project?


	(d) The manner in which the project is to be carried out.


	(e) Who is to carry out the project?


	(f) Whether the project is to be carried out under a contract.


	(g) Whether such contract was let by tender.


	(h) The estimated or contracted cost of the project.



	*Environment and Resource Management Communication Campaign.


	To alert all Australian’s to the issues facing the environment and sustainable agriculture and let them know how they can help. 


	General public
	Minister for Environment and Heritage/Minister for Agriculture Fisheries and Forestry/ Ministerial Committee on Government Communication
	Television and print advertising.


	Universal McCann, Singleton Ogilvy and Mather.
	Yes


	Yes


	$6,964,535

	Product Stewardship for Oil Advertising Campaign


	To encourage consumers to recycle their used engine oil.


	People that change their own engine  oil.
	The Minister for the Environment and Heritage.


	Radio, print and internet advertisements.


	Universal McCann and Zoo Communications Pty Ltd.
	Yes


	Yes


	$2,268,442




*  Also reported by the Department of Environment and Heritage

Department of Environment and Heritage

Response to May 2004 Senate Estimates Question from Senator Andrew Murray
Current advertising/public information projects (only include advertising projects over $100,000)

	Project title
	(a)
Purpose and nature of the project.


	(b)
Intended recipients of the information to be communicated by the project.


	(c)
Who authorised the project?


	(d)
The manner in which the project is to be carried out.


	(e)
Who is to carry out the project?


	(f)
Whether the project is to be carried out under a contract.


	(g)
Whether such contract was let by tender.


	(h)
The estimated or contracted cost of the project.



	Product Stewardship for Oil Advertising Campaign
	To encourage consumers to recycle their used engine oil.
	People that change their own engine  oil.
	The Minister for the Environment and Heritage.
	Radio, print and internet advertisements.


	Universal McCann and Zoo Communications Pty Ltd.
	Yes


	Yes


	$2,268,442




Planned advertising/public information for 2004 (only include advertising projects over $100,000 approved by your Minister)

	Project title
	(a)
Purpose and nature of the project.


	(b)
Intended recipients of the information to be communicated by the project.


	(c)
Who is to authorise the project.


	(d)
The manner in which the project is to be carried out.


	(e)
Who is to carry out the project?


	(f)
Whether the project is to be carried out under a contract.


	(g)
Whether such contract was let by tender.


	(h)
The estimated or contracted cost of the project.



	Environment and Resource Management Communication Campaign.


	To alert all Australians to the issues facing the environment and sustainable agriculture and let them know how they can help. 
	General public
	The Minister for Environment and Heritage and the Minister for Agriculture Fisheries and Forestry


	Research, television and print advertising, 

public relations.


	 Universal McCann, Singleton Ogilvy and Mather, Cox Inall and Associates, Gavin Anderson, Open Mind Research.
	Yes


	Yes


	$6,964,535


